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         That the contact persons dealing with the approval of this job be either Paul/Veer given the EPA will be 
approved by DE’s subject to AT providing feedback/recommendations on changes required. 

 
Are you able to consider this and let me know if this is ok.  
 
Regards 
 
 

Kimdon   Team Leader  

Development Consents 

 

Level 6, HSBC, 1 Queen Street 

Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142 

 

 
 

   

 

From: Ripul    
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2017 10:23 a.m. 
To: Peter  ; Irene   Kimdon   

; Minnie  ; Danny   
 

Cc: Traffic Engineering (AT)   
Subject: 261 Twilight Rd 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Fyi ‐ Below conversations between Auckland Council and AT Quality Assurance Engineer. 
 
Thanks  
Regards, 
Ripul 
 

From: Douglas    
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2017 8:52 a.m. 
To: Daya  
Cc: Veer   Ripul   Susana 
Fuiono (AT)  ;   Delia   

 
Subject: RE: 261 Twilight Rd 
 
Hi Dayal, 
 
The applicants must demonstrate that they have meet all conditions of their consent at each stage of their 
development. 
 
With regards to the EPA, their consultant stated that it met the RC requirements. 
 
It should be noted that an EPA can be issued at any time, for any amount of works, towards their 
obligations to each condition. If they have further works to do, then that is their issue to resolve. From 
Council perspective, I need to ensure that works that are carried out, are functional, meet the required 
standards and are ‘safe’ for all users. 
 
They have not yet met my concerns regarding the latter and hence have not been given a clearance 
accordingly. Please also note that the current situation is still significantly better/safer than the original. 












